
 

 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

DATE: March 3, 2025 

FROM: Ryan Nolting, Director of Parks & Recreation 

AGENDA ITEM: Consideration and possible action to approve the City of Sanger Surplus Item list 
for public auction. 

 
SUMMARY: 

 City staff routinely recommends disposing of surplus vehicles and equipment. The attached surplus 
auction list outlines items identified as surplus by various departments. Pending Council approval, 
these items will be listed for public auction. This proactive approach ensures the efficient 
management of City assets and generates revenue by responsibly disposing of unneeded property. 

 
 
FISCAL INFORMATION: 
Budgeted:  NO   Amount:  $0.00  GL Account:   

 Public Auction 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION OR ACTION: 

 Staff recommends approval 
 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 City Council Communication 
 Surplus Auction Item List  


